

Carl Huie

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 8:49 AM
To: 'chris.anderson@vt.edu'
Subject: RE: 102-ex-st-2003 *Amendment*

Yes, and application is granted, in-part.

-----Original Message-----

From: Chris R. Anderson [mailto:chris.anderson@vt.edu]
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 6:18 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Re: 102-ex-st-2003

Carl,

Regarding the 1900 MHz band, it is going to take us some time to work out a coordination plan with each of the PCS carriers. Could we go ahead and proceed with the authorization for the remainder of the license--minus the 1900 MHz band?

Thanks,

Chris Anderson

At 09:13 AM 4/7/03 -0400, you wrote:
>pse call to discuss (202) 418-2430

For the lamp to light, it must be plugged into the source. Never confuse reality with your description of it. Consistency is a virtue of simple minds.